
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Marguerite Mclean 
Tuesday, August 26, 2014 8:40 AM 
Hong Wang 

' Y:o 101- e u 
I 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Carlotta Stauffer; Shawna Senko; Kathryn Cowdery; Samantha Cibula 

FW: Emailing: 143868_AD _08252014_013633_i.pdf 

143868_AD_08252014_013633_i.pdf 

Hong, 

I spoke with Vicki at the 1 st DCA and she will be sending out a corrected letter of acknowledgement to the 

Florida Public Service Commission. The previous acknowledgement letter was sent to Public Employees 

Relations Commission. 

Thank you, 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Ta llahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 8:33AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Shawna Senko; Kathryn Cowdery 
Subject: FW: Emailing: 143868_AD_08252014_013633_i.pdf 

Marguerite, 

Would you please handle this? 

Thanks! 

From: Kathryn Cowdery 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 8:12AM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Samantha Cibula 
Subject: Emailing: 143868_AD_08252014_013633_i.pdf 

Looks like the Court sent the acknowledgment to the wrong agency. I assume someone will let the Clerk of Court know 

about this. 
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JON S. WHEELER 
CLERK OF THE COURT 

Barry E. Dunn, Clerk 
Public Employees Relations 
Commission 
4050 Esplanade Way, Ste. 150 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-0950 

DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL 
FIRST DISTRICT 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0950 

(850) 488-6151 

August26, 2014 

KAREN ROBERTS 
CHIEF DEPUTY CLERK 

RE: Citizens of the State of Florida, etc. v. Florida Public Service Commission 

CASE NUMBER: 1 014-3868 
Lower Case Number: 140 I 07-PU 

Dear Barry E. Dunn. Clerk 

As Clerk of the Court, I acknowledge receipt of the Notice of Appeal in this 
Administrative action , filed in this court on August 25, 20 14, and in the lower tribunal on 

N/A. Receipt number N/A for the filing fee attached. 

In the future, all pleadings and correspondence filed in this cause must contain this 

Court's case number. 

Before thi s case can be assigned to a panel of judges for consideration, the Docketing 
Statement must be completed and filed with this court by the appellant. Appel lee/Amicus 

needs to review the information on the appellant's Docketing Statement and file a Docketing 
Statement, if required, as explained in the attached Docketing Statement or Notice. If the 
court determines that this case requires expedited emergency consideration, the case may be 

reviewed before receipt of the Docketing Statement. 

Copies: Martin S. Friedman 
Erik Sayler 

Sincerely, 
Jon S. Wheeler 

;/.~ 
Clerk of the Court 

Katheryn G. W. Cowdery J. R. Kelly 
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Angela Charles

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 8:31 AM
To: Angela Charles
Cc: Shawna Senko
Subject: 140107-PU - Administrative Correspondence
Attachments: 140107 - Admin Corres - 14-3868.pdf; 140107 - Admin Corres - Appeal Schedule.pdf

Angela, 
Please place the 2 attached PDF documents in administrative correspondence in Docket 140107-PU. 
Thank you, 
 
Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 
 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 26, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02656-14



State of Florida 

 
 

DATE: August 26, 2014 

TO: Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Samantha M. Cibula, Attorney Supervisor,  Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 140107-PU – Citizens of the State of Florida v. Florida Public Service 
Commission, First District Court of Appeal Case No. 1D14-3868 
 

 
 
 Please note that the above appeal has been assigned to Kathryn Cowdery.  The Notice of 
Administrative Appeal was filed on August 25, 2014.   The case schedule is as follows: 
 
 

DATE ITEM 
September 30, 2014 Draft of Index of Record from Clerk to Appeals Attorney 

October 14, 2014 Index of Record Served on Parties 

October 24, 2014 Copy of Record to Appeals 

November 3, 2014 Appellant’s Initial Brief Due 

November 24, 2014 Commission’s Answer Brief Due 

December 15, 2014 Appellant’s Reply Brief Due 

December 15, 2014 Clerk Transmits Record to Court 

 
 
 
SMC 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 



From: Samantha Cibula
To: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Marguerite McLean
Cc: Kathryn Cowdery
Subject: Appeal Case Schedule for Docket No. 140107-PU
Date: Monday, August 25, 2014 4:50:21 PM
Attachments: CourtCaseSchedule140107.smc.doc

Please find attached the appeal case schedule for First DCA Case No. 1D14-3868 (Docket No.
140107-PU).  This memo is being provided to you for informational purposes only.

mailto:/O=FPSC/OU=PSC/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SCIBULA
mailto:CStauffe@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:mmclean@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:kcowdery@PSC.STATE.FL.US



State of Florida


[image: image1.wmf]

		DATE:

		August 25, 2014



		TO:

		Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk



		FROM:

		Samantha M. Cibula, Attorney Supervisor,  Office of the General Counsel



		RE:

		Docket No. 140107-PU – Citizens of the State of Florida v. Florida Public Service Commission, First District Court of Appeal Case No. 1D14-3868








Please note that the above appeal has been assigned to Kathryn Cowdery.  The Notice of Administrative Appeal was filed on August 25, 2014.   The case schedule is as follows:


		DATE

		ITEM



		September 30, 2014

		Draft of Index of Record from Clerk to Appeals Attorney



		October 14, 2014

		Index of Record Served on Parties



		October 24, 2014

		Copy of Record to Appeals



		November 3, 2014

		Appellant’s Initial Brief Due



		November 24, 2014

		Commission’s Answer Brief Due



		December 15, 2014

		Appellant’s Reply Brief Due



		December 15, 2014

		Clerk Transmits Record to Court





SMC


Public Service Commission



Capital Circle Office Center ● 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard�Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850



-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-













From: eFile1DCA@1dca.org
To: Carlotta Stauffer; Marguerite McLean; Shawna Senko
Subject: Pleading Accepted On Case: 14-3868
Date: Monday, August 25, 2014 4:41:42 PM

Your Notice of Appeal Filed on case 14-3868 has been accepted and is now on the docket.

DCA Case No: 14-3868
Case Name  : Citizens of the State of Florida, etc. v Florida Public Service Commission
LT Case No : 140107-PU

mailto:eFile1DCA@1dca.org
mailto:CStauffe@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:mmclean@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:SSenko@PSC.STATE.FL.US


From: eFile1DCA@1dca.org
To: Carlotta Stauffer; Marguerite McLean; Shawna Senko
Subject: Pleading Accepted On Case: 14-3868
Date: Monday, August 25, 2014 4:41:33 PM

Your Order Appealed on case 14-3868 has been accepted and is now on the docket.

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


Case Assignment and Scheduli ng Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 140107-PU Date Docketed: 05/20/2014 Title: Petition for declaratory statement regarding discovery in 
dockets or proceedings affecting rates or cost of service 
processed with the Commission 's proposed agency action 

Company: procedure. 

Official Filing Date : Expirati on: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Refer red to: AFD AIT APA CAO CLK DET ECO ENG (GCL) IDM 
(" ()" i ndi cates OPR) X I I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK i n 10 workdays. Time Schedul e 
Program Module Al2(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413 - 6770 

Due Dates 

TEL 

OPR Staff K Cowdery [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Curr ent 

1. Staff Recommendation 07/31/2014 
2. Agenda 08/12/2014 
3. Final Order - Close Docket SAME 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Coun~el K Cowdery 8. 
9. 

OCRs (AFD) C Bul ecza- Banks 10. 
11. 
12 . 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24 . 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for heari nq 30. 
and/or decidi nq t his case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commi ssi on _LCommission Panel - 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35 . 
Date filed with CLK: 06/16/2014 36. 

37 . 
I nitials OPR 38. 

St aff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Compl et es Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hean nq 1cer s on· ( ) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner i s Panel Chairman: 
t he identi cal panel deci des t he case. 
Where one Commissi oner, a Heari ng Exami ner or a Staff Member is 
assigned t he full Commi ssion decides t he case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 07/12) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

GH 

h Pre ear1ng 0 ff" 1cer 
Commissioners ADM 

I ED I BI I BL L BW 

I I I 1 X 

Approved: 
Date: 06tfi!W 

06/26/2014 
07/10/2014 
08/18/2014 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 15, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02656-14



Case Assi gnment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Offi ce of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 140107-PU Date Docketed: 05/20/2014 Title: Petition for declaratory statement regarding discover y in 
dockets or proceedings affecting rates or cost of service 
processed with the Commission's proposed agency action 

Company: procedure. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: AFD AIT APA CAO CLK OET ECO ENG (GCL) 
("()" i ndicates OPR) X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and retu rns to CLK i n 10 workdays. Time Schedul e 
Progr am Modul g A12(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413- 6770 

Due Oates 

TEL 

OPR Staf f K Cowdery [!] Cu r rent CASR revision l evel Previous Current 

1. St aff Recommendation 
2. Aqenda 
3. Final Order - Cl ose Docket 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff ~Qun~!;:l K Cowdery 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17 . 
18. 
19. 
20 . 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24 . 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hear i nq 30. 
and/or decidi nq t hi s case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commi ssion ...x_commission Panel - 33. 
Hear i ng Examiner Staff 34 . - - 35. 
Date fi l ed with CLK: 06/16/2014 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40 . 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hean nq 1cer s Off" ( ) 
Commissioners Hrg St aff 

Exam 
ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned t he sen1 or Comm1ss1oner i s Panel Chai rman: 
the i dentical panel decides t he case . 
Where one Commi ssioner , a Heari ng Exami ner or a St aff Member is 
assigned t he f ull Commi ssion decides t he case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 07/12) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

GH 

07/31/2014 06/26/2014 
08/12/2014 07/10/2014 

SAME 08/18/2014 

Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners ADM 

Approved: 
Date: 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

SectiQn __ 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 140107- PU Date Docketed: 05/ 20/ 2014 Title: Petition for declaratory statement regarding discovery in 
dockets or proceedings affecting rates or cost of service 
processed with the Commission's proposed agency action 

Company: procedure. 

Official Filing Date: ---­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(" ()" indicates OPR) 

AFD 

Expiration: 

AIT APA CAO 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK DET ECO ENG (GCL) 
X 

Time Schedule 
Program Modul e A12(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. -
Staff As~ignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413- 6770 

IDM 

Due Dates 

TEL 

OPR Staff K Cowdery [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. Final Order - Close Docket 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff ~oun~~l K Cowdery 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10 . 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _x_ Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Exami ner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- H eanng 1cer s Off" ( ) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

X l l l I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman : 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner , a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned t he full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ CLK015-C (Rev. 07/12) ~ COMPLETED EVENTS 

GH I 
I 

NONE 07/ 31/ 2014 
NONE 08/ 12/ 2014 
NONE 08/ 18/ 2014 

h Pre eanng 0 ff" 1cer 
Commissioners ADM 

ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I X 

Approved: 
Date: 



CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ● TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

COMMISSIONERS:
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISÉ
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE I. BROWN

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
CARLOTTA S. STAUFFER

COMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

May 30, 2014 

Mr. J.R. Kelley
Office of Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Rm 812  
Tallahassee, FL  32399-1400 

Re:  Docket No. 140107-PU 

Dear  Mr. Kelly: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the Petition for declaratory statement regarding discovery in 
dockets or proceedings affecting rates or cost of service processed with the Commission's proposed 
agency action procedure, which was filed in this office on May 20, 2014, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number.  Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket.  If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.  For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
MAY 30, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02656-14




